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Headquarters, PO Box 3000
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Mescal & Associates ' County Wexford, Ireland
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Consulting Environmental & Pollution Control Engineers Eastét Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
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T +353 53 916 0600
Central Park Road F. +353 53 916 0699
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LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
9 November, 2006 ‘WO0211-01

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of a Waste Licence Application by AVR-Environmental
Solutions Limited for a facility at Foxhole, Youghal, Co Cork.

Dear Mr Mescal,

Tn accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to AVR-Environmental Solutions Limited in respect of a facility at Foxhole, Youghal,
Co Cork.

Please note that the waste licence register number assigned to this application is
WO0211-01. Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of
this matter.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Yours sincerely,

Thilen Koorey

Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.
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Dear Mrs Gallogley,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to AVR-Environmental Solutions Limited in respect of a facﬂlty at Foxhole, Youghal,

Co Cork.

Please note that the waste licence register number assigned to this application is
W0211-01. Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of

this matter.
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